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From: Jaswir Dhillon

To: "Meagan Leach"; "Info at NIRB"

Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "John Hussey"

Subject: RE: NIRB: Application Acknowledgment and Information Request for City of Igaluit"s "Type A Water Licence
Renewal" project proposal

Date: Friday, July 26, 2013 9:40:53 AM

Hello Meagan,

Thank you for your letter requesting an extension to the deadline for the submission of required
information to the NIRB.

The NIRB awaits your submissions of the Plans on August 30, 2013 and the NIRB Part 2 form on
September 20, 2013.

Please note that in the event the NIRB is triggered by the NWB to start a screening of the proposal
prior to the receipt of all information from the City, the standard 45-day timeline for a decision may
need to be extended and screening will commence when all information is received.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Best regards,

Jaswir Dhillon, P.Eng, M.Eng
Technical Advisor

P.0O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik St)
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0CO
Ph: (867) 983-4609

Fax: (867) 983-2594

From: Meagan Leach [mailto:M.Leach@scity.igaluit.nu.ca]
Sent: July-25-13 11:33 AM

To: Info at NIRB

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; John Hussey; jdhillon@nirb.ca

Subject: RE: NIRB: Application Acknowledgment and Information Request for City of Iqaluit's "Type A
Water Licence Renewal” project proposal

Good afternoon Jaswir,

Please find attached our letter response to your July 11, 2013 information request along with our
letter sent to NWB which outlines the items included in our August 30, 2013 deadline.

Sincerely,
Meagan Leach

Director of Engineering and Sustainability
City of Igaluit
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PO Box 460
Igaluit, NU, XOA OHO
T: 867-979-6363 ext. 226

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]
Sent: July-11-13 4:02 PM

To: John Hussey

Cc: Meagan Leach; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: NIRB: Application Acknowledgment and Information Request for City of Iqaluit's "Type A
Water Licence Renewal" project proposal

Dear Mr. Hussey,

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board for the City of
Igaluit’s “Type A Water Licence Renewal” project proposal (NWB: 3AM-IQA0611).

Best regards,

Tara Arko
Technical Advisor, A/Manager Technical Administration

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, XOB 0CO
Phone: 867-983-4600

Fax: 867-983-2594

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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